

EDUCATION

Master's degree / Cybersecurity

New York Institute of Technology 2022- Current

Nowadays I am studying for a Master's Degree in science related to cybersecurity.

Bachelor and Civil Engineering

Universidad de Santiago de Chile 1999-2005

Bachelor and Civil Engineering in computer science from the Faculty of Engineering of the Universidad of Santiago de Chile

International Academic Qualifications

WES (World Education Service)
2022

All my Chilean education is recognized for WES

ABOUT ME

I'm a professional formed in the Computer Science field. Interested in solving distinct types of problems through my academic, professional, and values formation. I have been able to produce a cultural change inside both the organization I work and my customers by considering four main elements: Methodology, process, tools, and most important, PEOPLE.

During my more than 17 years of experience working, I realized that the main success factor in any project is people and how goals can finally be achieved by bringing together multiple skills and strengths. That is why I am a professional that encourages their teams to do things with a fundamental factor known as PASSION!

EXPERIENCE

My recent experience is related to Sentra, a Chilean technology company that helps its customers in the transformational process and continuous improvement, through its products and services

IT Manager (2017 - Current)

Responsible for IT area, managing the budget, and creating and proposing new products and services for our customers. I Improve and impulse new methodologies and processes to reach the business objectives of the organization

Business Manager (2017 - 2015)

Direct relations with customers to discover new business opportunities related to information technologies and his business core. All these opportunities are managed to concrete the business objective: economic, performance, and quality

Head of Area (2015-2012)

In charge of the software development area, I managed the daily work and assigned functions and responsibilities. I impulsed to the teams achieve all requirements: functional, quality, and safety both in projects and services.